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|1 AGENDA REQUEST

ERICA CITY “2)

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Alex Farned, Director
DATE October 10, 2024

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF BID FOR DOT COOPER KELLY
BUILDING RENOVATIONS BID #2024-053PR AF

Request:

Bids were received for the Dot Cooper Kelly building renovations, as follows:

Sanderson Construction Company, Inc. $817,500.00
Roberts Builders, Inc. $843,800.00
M & N Construction, LLC $863,400.00
Worsham Brothers, Inc. $906,000.00

Please approve the lowest bid of Sanderson Construction Company, Inc. in the amount of
$817,500.00

Attached to this request are the following;
e Letter of Recommendation from Architecture South, P.A.
e Copy of Bid
e Bid Tab Sheet



